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ACC Phase III Updates

Phase II 
Contract 
Closeout

Phase III 
Contracting

Transitioning 
to New 
Regions
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BHASO Regions Announced

The awardees for each region are as follows: 
• Region 1 Awardee: Rocky Mountain Health Plans 
• Region 2 Awardee: Signal Behavioral Health Network 
• Region 3 Awardee: Signal Behavioral Health Network 
• Region 4 Awardee: Signal Behavioral Health Network

• Continuing our coordination 
with BHA to support 
behavioral health 
transformation in Colorado

• Identifying areas of 
collaboration to create 
a smooth process between 
RAEs and BHASOs
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What is our timeline?

July Sep Nov Jan FebAug Oct Dec Mar April May June July
2024 2025

Phase III 
Go-Live!

Contracting

Federal 
Authority

Communi-
cations

Policy

Account-
ability

Deliverables

Systems Ongoing system change work to prepare for Phase III

Negotiations Contract 
execution

CMS review of new contracts

Contract amendments

Update 1915b Waiver CMS review

Ongoing alignment with 1115 Waiver

Educating providers and members to ensure a smooth transition

Vendor announcement Member letters

Guidance for negotiations Policy/program operationalization and implementation

Commitment to Quality 
program specifications

Design and implement cross-department, data-informed management processes to 
improve oversight, affordability and transparency

Update start-up narrative deliverables and policy guidance Update remaining narrative deliverables and guidance

Identify data/output needs, process for collecting data (RAEs, HCPF) and create dashboards

RFP Evaluation, Award, 
and Protest period

4



Continuing to Engage with PIAC

• Competency Assessment
• Children and Youth 
• 1115 Implementation
• Quality and Performance Measurement 
• RAE/BHASO Coordination
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Next Steps with PIAC
• What is the best way to keep you all informed about ACC 

Phase III?
Ø Should there be regular updates at main PIAC? At the 

subcommittees? 
ØAre there specific topics you'd like regular updates about (as we're 

able)? 

• Do you subscribe to the ACC Newsletter?
ØWould regular Phase III status updates in the newsletter be helpful? 

If so, how do you think those should look? 
ØHow else can we improve the newsletter so that we are providing 

the most useful updates to subscribers?
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